

Wirral Schools Forum

Date:	Tuesday, 30 November 2021
Time:	4.00 p.m.
Venue:	Virtual Meeting through TEAMS

Contact Officer: Sue Ashley
Tel: 0151 666 4579
e-mail: SueAshley@wirral.gov.uk
Website: <http://www.wirral.gov.uk>

AGENDA

- 1. PROTOCOL FOR VIRTUAL MEETING**
 - This is a public meeting
 - The meeting is recorded for minute taking purposes only
 - Remain on mute unless requested to speak
 - Raise 'hand' to ask a question, or ask a question in the chat section
 - Use Chat to vote as not everyone has the hand symbol
- 2. MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 28TH SEPTEMBER 2021**
- 3. WIRRAL SCHOOLS' FORUM MINUTES 280921 (Pages 1 - 4)**
- 4. MATTERS ARISING**
- 5. ELECTION OF VICE CHAIR**
- 6. ESENTIAL UPDATE (Pages 5 - 8)**
- 7. LIBRARY SERVICE UPDATE (Pages 9 - 10)**
- 8. CONTINGENCY, SPECIAL STAFF COSTS AND INSURANCE (Pages 11 - 14)**
- 9. EARLY YEARS WORKING GROUP UPDATE (Pages 15 - 18)**
- 10. HIGH NEEDS WORKING GROUP**

Verbal Report

11. **SCHOOL IMPROVEMENT AND BEHAVIOUR SUPPORT (Pages 19 - 22)**
12. **BUDGET MONITORING UPDATE 2021-22 (Pages 23 - 28)**
13. **NATIONAL FUNDING FORMULA UPDATE AND CONSULTATION 2022-23 (Pages 29 - 38)**
14. **SCHOOLS FORUM MEMBERSHIP UPDATE (Pages 39 - 42)**
15. **WORKPLAN (Pages 43 - 44)**
16. **ANY OTHER BUSINESS**